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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA

BEAUFORT DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) Criminal Number 9:1y e 224
) 18 USC §922(d)
) 18 USC §924(a)(2)
-Vs- )
) INDICTMENT
)
TONY ALLEN RILEY )
COUNT 1
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

On or about December 17, 2013, in the District of South Carolina, the Defendant, TONY
ALLEN RILEY, knowingly sold a firearm, that is, a Mossberg Maverick 88 shotgun, to a person
known to the grand jury, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the person was under

indictment for a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(d) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT 2
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

On or about December 19, 2013, in the District of South Carolina, the Defendant, TONY
ALLEN RILEY, knowingly sold a firearm, that is, a Smith & Wesson .38 Special CTG revolver, to
a person known to the grand jury, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the person
was under indictment for a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(d) and 924(a)(2).

WILLIAM N. NET{]
UNITED STATES



